
MEETING NOTICE
March 2, 2022

TO: RPA-18 Policy and Technical Committees

FROM: Charles Parkhurst, RPA-18 Policy Committee Chair
John Rasmussen, RPA-18 Technical Committee Chair
Carlos Morales, Transportation & Data Manager / RPA-18 Administrator

RE: May 9, 2022 RPA-18 Policy and Technical Committee Meeting

The RPA-18 Policy and Technical Committees will meet on Wednesday, March 9, 2022 at 11:00am at the
Metropolitan Area Planning Agency, 2222 Cuming Street, Omaha, Nebraska 68102.

As a quorum is needed to approve the agenda items, please contact me if you cannot attend.

AGENDA

1) Approval of Agenda

2) Approval of Minutes: January 26, 2022 meeting. (Action)

3) STBG/TAP Project Selection: Staff will present projects submitted for STBG SWAP and TAP funding. (Action)

4) FY2023 Draft TPWP: Staff will present the Draft Transportation Planning Work Program (TPWP) (Action)

5) FY 2022 TIP Amendment: Staff will present a TIP Amendment for Project 50981 Nishna Valley Trail, which was
awarded Federal Rec Trail Funding. (Action)

6) Additional Business

7) Next Meeting (Information): The next scheduled meeting of the RPA-18 Policy and Technical Committees is on
April 13, 2022 at 11:00 am in person at the Metropolitan Area Planning Agency. Streaming

8) Adjournment

Auxiliary aids, language assistance, and services are available when requested in advance, please call the office.
Si necesita ayuda con traduccion, por favor llame la oficina.


